
 

 

                                                                       

                                                      City of Detroit     

Detroit City Council     

     
FROM THE DESK OF      

Mary Waters, Member At-Large      

2 Woodward Avenue, Suite 1340 Detroit, MI 48226     
    
               

     Memorandum 
             
      To:                  David Whitaker, Legislative Policy Division 
     From:           Mary Waters At -large 
     Date:            10-27-2022 

    Regarding:  Renters Protection Commission 

____________________________________________________________________________                 

 

Please: Help daft and create a Renters Protection Commission. 

           Purpose: Renters Protection commission will be a 9-member board. 

1. To reduce Detroit evictions rates. 

2. To establish Tenants rights against predatory landlords. 

3. To establish City - wide Tenants Associations 

4. To report Landlords that do not have certification of compliance. 
 


